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Contract Compliance & Employment Services Division

To: Gwen McCormick - Contract Administrator Supervisor
From: Dasco Munoz - CC&ES Contract Compliance Officer
Through: Deborah Barnes - CC&ES Manager W 759\»-“_./
CC: Project Manager
Date: February 14, 2007
Re: Lakeside Park Central Control Irrigation Upgrade, Project No. C242114

Contract Compliance & Employment Services reviewed three (3) bids received in response to the above referenced project. Below
is the outcome of our compliance evaluation for the twenty percent (20%} minimum participation requirement and a preliminary
review for compliance with the Equal Benefits Ordinance (EBO).

Proposed Participation Banked EBO
Total | Adjusted Bid Credits | Compliant

Company Name| Bid Amount |TotalLiSLBE] LBE | SLBE | Trucking | Credited | Amount |Bid Discounts| Efigibiy | YN
Green Acres $145,000.00 100.00%] D.O0D% 100.00% N/A 100.00%| $137,750 5% 2% Y
Landscaping/Main
tenance, Inc.
Del Conte's $153,110.00 0.00%| 0.00% 0.00% N/A 0.00%| $153,110 0% 0% N
Landscaping, Inc.
Bay Construction $158,000.00 0.00%| 0.00% 0.00%| N/A 0.00%| $159,000 0% 0% Y
Co.

As noted above, only Green Acres Landscaping and Maintenance exceeded the 20% L/SLBE requirement, the trucking requirement
has been waived due to the minimal amount trucking on this project. Green Acres Landscaping and Maintenance is in compliance
with the Equal Benefit Ordinance (EBO).

Local Employment Program (LEP)15% Apprenticeship Program

No Local Employment Program{LEP)/15% Apprenticeship Program utilization data is available for Green Acres
Landscaping/Maintenance, inc.. Records show that this firm is new to the City's process.

Should you have any questions regarding the L/SLBE Program Dasco Munoz at 238-3970 or if you have any questions regarding
the LEP, please contact Jonothan Dumas, Employment Sefvices Supervisor at 238-7359.
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